

Alexander Brentley Elmore

Writer, Researcher, Producer, & Director

(251) 643-8806 | alexanderbelmore.com | xander.elmore@gmail.com

Film & Podcasts

"Dark History with Bailey Sarian" (podcast/webseries) <i>Researcher Team Lead, Asst. Writer</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">History series averaging 500k views/episode, channel +7mil subscribers	2022–Present
"We Turned Up. Don't Turn Down. This is for Mike Brown." (feature documentary) <i>Associate Producer, Director's Assistant</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Forthcoming social justice documentary, asst. award-winning filmmaker	2024
"How to Beat's The Kill Plan" (webseries) <i>Creator</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Horror comedy themed limited series, channel +2mil subscribers	2023
"Outed" (short film) <i>Assistant Director</i>	2023
"The Sentry Podcast" <i>Creator, Producer</i>	2020–21
"Grocery Store Flowers" (short film) <i>Writer, Director, Co-Producer</i>	2021
"Daydreamer" (short film) <i>Producer, Assistant Director</i>	2021
"Tippy Talk: Thirty-Something" (webseries episode) <i>Writer, Director</i>	2020

Experience

Made-In-Network <i>Junior Creative</i> - Full-time, Remote <ul style="list-style-type: none">Develop original series across multiple high-profile YouTube channels/brands	2022–Present
UCDenver Lynx Camp <i>Teaching Assistant</i> - Denver, CO <ul style="list-style-type: none">Taught film production to 50+ high school students	2021
Denver Documentary Society <i>Executive Assistant</i> - Denver, CO <ul style="list-style-type: none">Support founder/CEO, manage social media	2023–Present
DocuWest Film Festival <i>Associate Producer</i> - Denver, CO <ul style="list-style-type: none">Emcee post-screening trivia, facilitate filmmaker Q&As	2023–Present
Westword Magazine <i>Freelance Contributor</i> - Denver, CO <ul style="list-style-type: none">Report on Denver arts scene, report to Editor-in-Chief	2022
The CU Sentry <i>Editor-in-Chief</i> - Denver, CO <ul style="list-style-type: none">Direct creative oversight of weekly publication, 20+ employees	2020–21

Education

University of Colorado Denver	Denver, CO
BFA Film & Television	Aug. 2021
Minor in Interdisciplinary Research Methods	Univ. Honors and Leadership Program